

## Contact

contact Dr. Rita Kilislian  
4167330500 (Work)  
ritakilislian@hotmail.com

[www.linkedin.com/in/andycurnew](http://www.linkedin.com/in/andycurnew)  
(LinkedIn)  
[dentaladvocates.org](http://dentaladvocates.org) (Company)  
[www.redemptioncanada.org](http://www.redemptioncanada.org)  
(Company)

## Top Skills

Business Systems Consulting  
Dental Marketing  
Interior Design

## Certifications

AUTOMOTIVE LAW AND ETHICS  
Mini MBA  
Certified Merger and Acquisition  
Advisor (CM&AA)  
SALES MANAGEMENT  
SALES MANAGEMENT/  
LEADERSHIP

## Honors-Awards

Innovation Research and  
Development  
Commercial Restoration / Design  
Commercial restoration / Design  
TOP 4 under 40 Business awards

# Andy Curnew. M.B.A. ICD.D Working Class Hero

CEO KI EQUITY- Chief Freedom Fighter. Redemption Advocates  
Canada - Regulatory Consultant Dental  
Toronto

## Summary

Experienced Venture Capitalist with a demonstrated history of working in the social responsibility - and social entrepreneurial space . Strong business development professional with a EMBA focused in international strategy and global sustainability from Ivey Business School at Western University. Extensive success in Mergers and Acquisitions and business aggregation. In depth understanding of Civil litigation and procedure , administrative and business law. Graduate of the Institute of Corporate Directors . Accomplished artist , with celebrity collectors , and social activist with special interest in miscarriages of Justice . Academic interests are corporate social responsibility, global sustainability, legal reform around wrongful convictions and solicitor negligence. Artist and Racecar Driver . Regulated Health Care Professions Act Consultant with focus on dental political legal issues against public health spending - specifically community dental clinics , IPAC, and patients rights to access to care in the clinic of their choosing .

---

## Experience

Unplugged Productions L'enfer  
Chief Curator  
July 2019 - Present (1 year 4 months)  
Toronto, Ontario, Canada

Art ze Bunka  
Artist - Gallery Owner - Art for purpose- Sold only when proceeds go to social welfare  
April 2018 - Present (2 years 7 months)  
BRIDLE PATH

Contemporary Art Studio - creating unique modern art pieces for celebrity clients .

## Redemption Canada.org- The Curnew Project

Co- founder- Redemption Advocates Canada

April 2019 - Present (1 year 7 months)

5160 yonge street suite 1020

\* non profit group dedicated to access to justice for marginalized people - we do this through technology and social media to create a court of public opinion . We are a court for the people by the people with total transparency. Our legal department will process cannabis related pardons at no charge to Canada's earning less than 50k per year - and we do this in exchange for the pardoned person donating 5 hours of community service . Although we as a group are agnostic , we believe Jesus was put to death , and exonerated through a court of public opinion . Mandela was also exonerated through a court of public opinion . If you believe in the work of Christ or Mandela and believe in the power of people to make change - join our movement. location in downtown Peterborough , Ottawa and Toronto .

## Willowdale Endodontics

Co Owner

June 2016 - Present (4 years 5 months)

Toronto, Canada Area

Www.rootcanals.com 5160 Yonge Street Suite 1020 Toronto Ontario

## KI EQUITY CORP

CEO

April 2008 - Present (12 years 7 months)

Also the mastermind behind the following two progressive practices:

[www.willowdaledentalgroup.com](http://www.willowdaledentalgroup.com) and [www.kawarthaendo.com](http://www.kawarthaendo.com)

A Serial Entrepreneur with over 10 years of progressive experience within the management consulting space, with specific expertise in dental Mergers and acquisitions, Technology Acquisition and Implementation, Policy related to legislative requirements, Consolidation/Integration of Business Processes and the Design/Implementation of Security, Audit and Control procedures to improve transactional efficiency and the flow of money. Proven performance in linking corporate vision with the delivery of desired results through empowerment, development and utilization of people, process and technology.

A strong motivator and team player with effective leadership, communication, decision making, problem solving and interpersonal skills, together with a

corporate focus and a results-driven attitude. ISTJ personality type MBTI certified.

Venture Capital. Design build procurement. Investment/ Finance. Merchant banking.

Consulting related to dental practice management/ RCDS legislative requirements.

Specialization in mergers and acquisitions. Corporate consolidation.

### Kawartha Endodontics

Co-Owner

January 2010 - Present (10 years 10 months)

425 water Street Peterborough

[www.kawarthaendo.com](http://www.kawarthaendo.com)

### Downtown Dental associates

Co-owner

April 2016 - Present (4 years 7 months)

181 University Ave

[www.willowdaledentalgroup.com](http://www.willowdaledentalgroup.com)

### Willowdale dental group

Co Owner

September 2011 - Present (9 years 2 months)

12 Finch ave west toronto

[www.willowdaledentalgroup.com](http://www.willowdaledentalgroup.com)

I-corp

Founder

November 2015 - Present (5 years)

Social Enterprise .

### harbourfront dental

Co-Owner

April 2017 - Present (3 years 7 months)

10 lower spadina ave toronto

### CORADIX Technology Consulting Ltd.

COO

January 2014 - January 2018 (4 years 1 month)

## 70 YORK STREET

Since October 1995, CORADIX Technology Consulting Ltd. has consistently delivered Information Management and Information Technology Services in the areas of Management Consulting, System Development, and Application Support.

Within these three domains, CORADIX has developed core competencies in the areas of Enterprise Content Management (ECM), Business Intelligence (BI), and System Security.

Today we see the convergence of ECM, BI, and Security as three complementary disciplines that work in harmony in order to achieve higher levels of information management capacity and capability in organizations.

In addition to our capability to offer strategic direction in these core competencies, CORADIX offers high quality services in the underlying technology areas that support these disciplines. We work with top developers of Oracle and Microsoft databases, as well as popular front end application tools such as Java, Microsoft .NET, and SharePoint.

Our wide range of experience acquired over many years of working a diverse client base has given us the capability to handle complex customer requirements during all phases of the system development lifecycle. Our Mission is to exceed the expectations of our clients and consultants.

## AUTOFORUM

Vice President/ COO

December 2004 - August 2009 (4 years 9 months)

Toronto, Canada Area,

Investor relations/ Director of marketing. COO - National- Managing Partner of Hold co- controlling all assets of AUTOFORUM. Business consulting. Exotic car brokering. Import export. Leasing and Finance. Autoforum was established in 1988 by two automotive marketing professionals with over 40 years of combined experience in the field of luxury and exotic automobiles -- over 30 years spent in the sale of fine automobiles; over 10 years experience in the international exportation of new and used upscale and exotic automobiles. Autoforum provides retail service in southern Ontario and export services worldwide. This experience and knowledge translates into sales and leasing recommendations that customers all over the world have come to trust and benefit from. Experience -- that's what Autoforum is all about. The

name "Autoforum" came about as a result of the social atmosphere of the dealership where lively discussion topics naturally revolve around automobiles. Current and potential customers drop by regularly to view new arrivals and to discuss their most recent (or future) acquisitions. Autoforum has experienced tremendous sales growth and expansion each year. Autoforum under Curnews direction was transformed into a boutique consulting firm that advised its high net worth clients how to create holding company's or tax based incentives for exotic car collections to be acquired. Autoforum through its affiliated firms ran a boutique investment firm focusing on the acquisition of exotic/rare collector vehicles.

---

## Education

York University - Osgoode Hall Law School

Master of Laws - LLM, International Business · (2020 - 2022)

Harvard Business School Executive Education

Mergers and Acquisitions , Corporate Consolidation · (2018 - 2018)

University of Toronto - Rotman School of Management

i.c.d.Directors Education Program, institute of corporate directors · (2017 - 2018)

University of Victoria

NFP board ethics certification, Business/Managerial Economics · (2017 - 2017)

Ivey Business School at Western University

EMBA, Business Administration and Management, General · (2015 - 2017)